



Email: [apsi@apsi.net.au](mailto:apsi@apsi.net.au)

Post: PO Box 131

Jindabyne, NSW 2627

Phone: +61 2 64561255

## AWS Meeting Minutes

Time/Date: 5pm, Saturday 4<sup>th</sup> July

Location: Online/Rydges Jindabyne

### Present:

Angela Pope, Jane Scheer, Kylie Dwyer, April Esser & Amelia Hodgson

### Apologies :

Samantha Hamilton

### Secretary:

Angela Pope

### Meeting Open

Meeting was opened at 5pm AEST

### Agenda Items

Agenda Item	Action
<b>Acceptance of Minutes from the previous meeting held 4<sup>th</sup> April</b> Proposed by: Angela Pope Seconded by: Kylie Dwyer	
<b>From the Chair:</b> Welcome to all new members. Excited to have you onboard for the new cycle. Communication via AWS email and AWS Messenger Group. Excited to actively advocate for women within the industry. Meetings once a month during the season and lead up to Season.  <b>Order of business:</b> <ul style="list-style-type: none"><li>• <b>Chair renomination</b></li><li>• <b>AWS PD days</b></li><li>• <b>Snow Australia x AWS networking evening</b></li><li>• <b>Mentorship</b></li></ul>	
<b>Chair renomination:</b> <i>A.Pope seeks to renominate for Chair. AWS approved this proposal, 5 in favour, 0 against.</i>	

<p><b>Discussion from Committee:</b>  A.H: How can we cross pollinate and get all organisations involved?</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• DWA-APSI-SA-Ski Resorts-NSWIS? Is this an option??</li> <li>• What events would work</li> <li>• Getting New and old instructors involved?</li> <li>• APSI/ Tough Tits- How to sell Being an instructor to women</li> <li>• AWS Ambassadors?</li> <li>• How to call Attention to inclusivity?</li> <li>• AWS Meet &amp; Greet/ Info sessions.</li> </ul>	
<p><b>AWS PD days:</b>  Have the opportunity to present both Alpine &amp; Snowboard this season- can we make this happen  A.Esser Keen to do SB. Will contact P.L to discuss-May have to propose to the Board as AWS action plan was only for Alpine Days.  Also need to advertise and put on Socials</p>	A.Pope to contact GM
<p><b>Snow Australia x AWS networking evening:</b>  Contact made with Wendy Olsen of Snow Australia and Tamara Health to discuss potential for Women's event/ combine forces.  Maybe a social event?  Meeting TBC in Thredbo- Will report back next AWS Meeting.</p>	
<p><b>Mentorship Program:</b>  J.Sheer- Seeking feedback on scaffold- please review and respond.</p>	
<p><b>Other Business: NA</b></p>	

### Meeting closed

Meeting closed at 6pm.

### Next Meeting

Next AWS meeting to held on 1<sup>st</sup> August via Zoom or Teams or in person.